
1



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 3 

 

Discussion and approval of the regular meeting minutes for February 28, 2022. 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Mowles 

2



 
February 28, 2022 EDC 4B Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 28, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX 78119 

  
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Gary Richards, President    Lajuana Kasprzyk, Director  

Felipe Leal, Vice President    Cindy Saenz, Secretary 

Leslie Wynn, Treasurer     

Walter (Trey) Hill III, Investment Officer 

 

CITY PRESENT:      CITY ABSENT: 

Ruby Mowles City Secretary 

 

1. Call meeting to order and announce a quorum is present. 

 
President Richards called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and announced a quorum was 

present. 

 

2. Public comments. 

 
No public comments. 

 

3. Discussion and approval of the regular meeting minutes for January 24, 2022. 

 

Motion: Investment Officer Hill made the motion to approve the January 24, 2022 regular 

meeting minutes. Motion was seconded by Treasurer Wynn.  Motion carried with all 

present voting in favor. 

 

4. Discussion and possible action to approve the January 2022 Financial Report. 

 

Discussion held among the Board and City Secretary Mowles on the Financial Report for 

the balance sheet and the Revenue & Expense Report.  The board questioned the 

parenthesis and trying to understand why the Revenue & Expense Report has parenthesis 

in the Budget Balance column and the concern this is misleading and looks like a negative 

number. 

 

City Secretary Mowles to talk with Finance to get a clear explanation for the parentheses. 

 

Motion: Vice President Leal made a motion to approve the January 2022 Financial Report. 

Motion was seconded by Investment Officer Hill. Motion carried with all present voting in 

favor. 

3



 
February 28, 2022 EDC 4B Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve bills for the month of February 2022.  

 

Motion: Treasurer Wynn made a motion to approve the bills for the month of February 

2022.  Motion was seconded by Vice President Leal.  Motion carried with all present voting 

in favor. 

 

6. Discussion and possible action to amend the Kenedy 4B Investment Policy. 

 

President Richards believes the Kenedy 4B Investment Policy should be reviewed every 5 

years. President Richards would like the board to review and possibly amend the 

investment policy next month. 

 

No action taken. 

 

7. Discussion on filling Don Staggs remaining term till May 11, 2023. 

 

President Richards explained that Director Staggs has resigned from the board due to 

medical reasons. President Richards requested City Secretary Mowles to advertise for the 

vacancy. 

 

8. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. 

 
Discussion and possible action on list of property owner(s) for the downtown buildings to develop 

an action plan. 

 
Discussion and possible action on filling a vacancy with the remaining term till May 11, 2023. 

 

9. Adjourn. 

 

Motion: Treasurer Wynn made a motion to adjourn at 6:29 p.m.  Motion seconded by 

Investment Officer Hill.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

       ____________________________________

       Gary Richards, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

4



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 4 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the February 2022 Financial Report. 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 5 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve bills for the month of March 2022.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn  

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Discussion and possible action to amend the Kenedy 4B Investment Policy. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

23



KENEDY 4B INVESTMENT POLICY
INTRODUCTION
The purpose of this document is to set forth specific investment policy and strategy guidelines for the
Kenedy 4B Corporation in order to achieve the goals of safety, liquidity, yield, and public trust for all
investment activity. The 4B Corporation Board shall review and adopt, by resolution, its investment
strategies and policy not less than annually. The resolution shall include a record of changes made to
either the investment policy or strategy. This policy serves to satisfy the statutory requirement (specifically
the Public Funds Investment Act, Article 342a-2 V.T.C.S. (the "Act") to define, adopt and review a formal
investment strategy and policy.
INVESTMENT STRATEGY
The 4B Corporation maintains portfolios, which utilize four specific investment strategy considerations,
designed to address the unique characteristics of the fund groups represented in the portfolios:
A. Investment strategies for operating funds and commingled pools containing operating funds have as
their primary objective to assure that anticipated cash flows are matched with adequate investment
liquidity. The secondary objective is to create a portfolio structure, which will experience minimal volatility
during economic cycles. This may be accomplished by purchasing high quality, short- to medium-term
securities which will complement each other in a laddered or barbell maturity structure. The dollar
weighted average maturity of 365 days or less will be calculated using the stated final maturity date of
each security.
B. Investment strategies for debt service funds shall have as the primary objective the assurance of
investment liquidity adequate to cover the debt service obligation on the required payment date.
Securities purchased shall not have a stated final maturity date which exceeds the debt service payment
date.
C. Investment strategies for debt service reserve funds shall have as the primary objective the ability to
generate a dependable revenue stream to the appropriate debt service fund from securities with a low
degree of volatility. Securities should be of high quality and, except as may be required by the bond
ordinance specific to an individual issue, of short to intermediate-term maturities. Volatility shall be further
controlled through the purchase of securities carrying the highest coupon available, within the desired
maturity and quality range, without paying a premium, if at all possible.
D. Investment strategies for special projects or special purpose fund portfolios will have as their primary
objective to assure that anticipated cash flows are matched with adequate investment liquidity. These
portfolios should include at least 10% in highly liquid securities to allow for flexibility and unanticipated
project outlays. The stated final maturity dates of securities held should not exceed the estimated project
completion date.
INVESTMENT POLICY
I. SCOPE
This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the 4B Corporation. These funds are accounted for
in the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and include:
* General Fund
* Special Revenue Funds
* Debt Service Funds
* Capital Projects Funds
* Proprietary Funds
* All Other Funds
II. OBJECTIVES
The 4B Corporation shall manage and invest its cash with four objectives, listed in order of priority: Safety,
Liquidity, Yield, and Public Trust. The safety of the principal invested always remains the primary

24



objective. All investments shall be designed and managed in a manner responsive to the public trust and
consistent with State and Local law.
The 4B Corporation shall maintain a comprehensive cash management program that includes collection
of accounts receivable, vendor payment in accordance with invoice terms, and prudent investment of
available cash. Cash management is defined as the process of managing monies in order to insure
maximum cash availability and maximum yield on short-term investment of pooled idle cash.
Safety
The primary objective of the 4B's investment activity is the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio.
Each investment transaction shall be conducted in a manner to avoid capital losses, whether they are
from securities defaults or erosion of market value.
Liquidity
The 4B's investment portfolio shall be structured such that the 4B Corporation is able to meet all
obligations in a timely manner. This shall be achieved by matching investment maturities with forecasted
cash flow requirements and by investing in securities with active secondary markets.
Yield
The 4B's cash management portfolio shall be designed to regularly exceed the average rate of return on
U.S. Treasury Bills at a maturity level comparable to the 4B’s weighted average maturity in days. The
investment program shall seek to augment returns above this threshold consistent with risk limitations
identified herein and prudent investment policies.
Public Trust
Participants in the 4B's investment process shall act responsibly as public trust custodians. Investment
officials shall avoid transactions which might impair public confidence in the 4B's ability to govern
effectively.
III. RESPONSIBILITY AND CONTROL
Investment Committee
The 4B board shall meet at least quarterly to determine operational strategies and to monitor results. The
4B board shall include in its deliberation such topics as: performance reports, economic outlook, portfolio
diversification, maturity structure, potential risk to the 4B's funds, authorized brokers and dealers, and the
target rate of return on the investment portfolio.
Delegation of Authority and Training
Authority to manage the 4B's investment program is derived from a 4B board resolution. The 4B
Investment Officer is designated as the 4B Corporation’s investment officer and is responsible for
investment decisions and activities. The Investment Officer shall establish written procedures for the
operation of the investment program, consistent with the investment policy. Within 12 months after
assuming duties, the investment officer shall attend at least one training session at least once every two
years and receive 10 hours of training that relates to the officer's responsibility under the Act. Training
from an independent source shall be approved or endorsed by either the Government Finance Officers
Association of Texas, the Government Treasurers Organization of Texas, the Texas Municipal League, or
the North Central Texas Council of Governments. 13
Internal Controls
The Investment Officer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the entity are protected from loss, theft, or misuse. The internal
control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management.

25



Accordingly, the Investment Officer shall establish a process for annual independent review by an
external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures. The results of this review shall be
reported to the 4B board and City Council. The internal controls shall address the following points:
A. Control of collusion.
B. Transaction authority separated from accounting and record keeping.
C. Custodial safekeeping.
D. Avoidance of physical delivery securities.
E. Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members.
F. Written confirmation for telephone (voice) transactions for investments and wire transfers.
G. Development of a wire transfer agreement with the depository bank or third party custodian.
Prudence
The standard of prudence to be applied by the investment officer shall be the "prudent investor" rule,
which states: "Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs,
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the
probable income to be derived." In determining whether an investment officer has exercised prudence
with respect to an investment decision, the determination shall be made taking into consideration:
A. The investment of all funds, or funds under the 4B's control, over which the officer had responsibility
rather than a consideration as to the prudence of a single investment.
B. Whether the investment decision was consistent with the written investment policy of the 4B
Corporation.
The investment officer, acting in accordance with written procedures and exercising due diligence, shall
not be held personally responsible for a specific security's credit risk or market price changes, provided
that these deviations are reported immediately and that appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.
Ethics and Conflicts of Interest
Kenedy 4B Corporation board members involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or which could
impair the ability to make impartial investment decisions. Kenedy 4B board members shall disclose to the
4B board any material financial interests in financial institutions that conduct business with the 4B
Corporation and they shall further disclose positions that could be related to the performance of the 4B's
portfolio. Kenedy 4B Corporation members shall subordinate their personal financial transactions to those
of the 4B board, particularly with regard to timing of purchases and sales.
A 4B investment officer who has a personal business relationship with an organization seeking to sell
investment to the 4B Corporation shall file a statement disclosing that personal business interest. An
investment officer who is related within the second degree by affinity or consanguinity to an individual
seeking to sell an investment to the 4B Corporation shall file a statement disclosing that relationship. A
statement required under this subsection must be filed with the Texas Ethics Commission and the
governing body of the entity.
IV. REPORTING
Quarterly Reporting
The Investment Officer shall submit a signed quarterly investment report that summarizes
current market conditions, economic developments and anticipated investment conditions. The
report shall summarize investment strategies employed in the most recent quarter, and describe
the portfolio in terms of investment securities, maturities, risk characteristics, and shall explain
the total investment return for the quarter.

26



Annual Report
Within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year, the Investment Officer shall present an annual
report on the investment program and investment activity. This report may be presented as a
component of the fourth quarter report to the 4B board, City Manager and City Council.
Methods
The quarterly investment report shall include a succinct management summary that provides a
clear picture of the current investment portfolio status and transactions made over the last
quarter. This management summary will be prepared in a manner that will allow the 4B board to
ascertain whether investment activities during the reporting period have conformed to the
investment policy. The report will be prepared in compliance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The report will be provided to the 4B board. The report will include the following:
A. A listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period. This list will include the
name of the fund or pooled group fund for which each individual investment was acquired.
B. Unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or depreciation by listing the beginning
and ending book and market value of securities for the period. Market values shall be obtained
from financial institutions or portfolio reporting services independent from the broker/dealer from
which the security was purchased.
C. Additions and changes to the market value during the period.
D. Fully accrued interest for the reporting period.
E. Average weighted yield to maturity of portfolio on entity investments as compared to
applicable benchmarks.
F. Investment listings by maturity date.
G. The percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment represents.
H. Compliance statement of the 4B’s investment portfolio with State Law and the investment
strategy and policy approved by the 4B board.
V. INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
Active Portfolio Management
The 4B board shall pursue an active versus a passive portfolio management philosophy. Securities may
be sold before they mature if market conditions present an opportunity for the 4B Corporation to benefit
from the trade. The investment officer will routinely monitor the portfolio contents, the available markets,
and the relative value of competing instruments, and will adjust the portfolio accordingly.
Investments
Assets of the 4B Corporation may be invested in the following instruments; provided, however, that at no
time shall assets of the 4B Corporation be invested in any instrument or security not authorized for
investment under the Act, as the Act may from time to time be amended. The 4B Corporation is not
required to liquidate investments that were authorized investments at the time of purchase.
I. Authorized
A. Obligations of the United States of America, its agencies and instrumentalities, which have a liquid
market with a readily determinable market value.
B. Direct obligations of the State of Texas and agencies thereof.
C. Other obligations, the principal of and interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed by the State of
Texas or United States of America.

27



D. Obligations of the States, agencies thereof, Counties, Cities, and other political subdivisions of any
state having been rated as investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm, and
having received a rating of not less than "A" or its equivalent.
E. Certificates of Deposit of state and national banks domiciled in Texas, guaranteed or insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance or its successor or secured by obligations described in A through D above,
which are intended to include all direct agency or instrumentality issued mortgage backed securities rated
AAA by a nationally recognized rating agency, or by Article 2529b-1, V.T.C.S., and that have a market
value of not less than the principal amount of the certificates.
F. Fully collateralized direct repurchase agreements with a defined termination date secured by
obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities pledged with a third party, selected
by the Finance Director, other than an agency for the pledgor. Repurchase agreements must be
purchased through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the Federal Reserve, or a bank
domiciled in Texas. A Master Repurchase Agreement must be signed by the bank/dealer prior to
investment in a repurchase agreement.
G. Joint pools of political subdivisions in the State of Texas which invest in instruments and follow
practices allowed by current law. Investment in such pools shall be limited to 15% of the 4B's entire
portfolio. A pool must be continuously rated no lower than AAA or AAA-m or at an equivalent rating by at
least one nationally recognized rating service.
II. Not Authorized
The 4B Corporation's authorized investments options are more restrictive than those allowed by State
law. State law specifically prohibits investment in the following investment securities.
A. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal balance of
the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal.
B. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the underlying
mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest.
C. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater than 10 years.
D. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index that adjusts
opposite to the changes in a market index.
Holding Period
The 4B Corporation intends to match the holding periods of investment funds with liquidity needs of the
4B Corporation. In no case will the average maturity of investments of the 4B Corporation's operating
funds exceed one year. The maximum final stated maturity of any investment shall not exceed five years.
Investments in all funds shall be managed in such a way that the market price losses resulting from
interest rate volatility would be offset by coupon income and current income received from the volume of
the portfolio during a twelve month period.
Risk and Diversification
The 4B Corporation recognizes that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Risk is controlled through
portfolio diversification that shall be achieved by the following general guidelines:
A. Risk of issuer default is controlled by limiting investments to those instruments allowed by the Act,
which are described herein.
B. Risk of market price changes shall be controlled by avoiding over-concentration of assets in a specific
maturity sector, limitation of average maturity of operating funds investments to one year, and avoidance
of over-concentration of assets in specific instruments other than U.S. Treasury Securities and Insured or
Collateralized Certificates of Deposits.
C. Risk of illiquidity due to technical complications shall be controlled by the selection of securities dealers
as described herein.

28



VI. SELECTION OF BANKS AND DEALERS
Depository
At least every three years a Depository shall be selected through the City's banking services procurement
process, which shall include a formal request for proposal (RFP). In selecting a depository, the
creditworthiness of institutions shall be considered, and the Director of Finance shall conduct a
comprehensive review of prospective depositories credit characteristics and financial history.
Certificates of Deposit
Banks seeking to establish eligibility for the 4B Corporation's competitive certificate of deposit purchase
program shall submit for review annual financial statements, evidence of federal insurance and other
information as required by the Investment Officer.
Securities Dealers
For government securities brokers and dealers, the 4B Corporation shall select only dealers reporting to
the Market Reports Division of the Federal Reserve Board of New York, also known as the "Primary
Government Security Dealers", unless a comprehensive credit and capitalization analysis reveals that
other firms are adequately financed to conduct public business. Only brokers and dealers with an office in
the City shall be selected. Investment officials shall not knowingly conduct business with a firm with whom
public entities have sustained losses on investments. All securities dealers shall provide the 4B
Corporation with references from public entities that they are currently serving. The 4B board shall adopt
and annually review a list of qualified brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions with the
entity.
All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified bidders for investment
transactions must supply the following as appropriate:
audited financial statements
proof of National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD) certification
proof of state registration
completed broker/dealer questionnaire
certification of having read the Kenedy 4B Corporation's investment policy signed by a qualified
representative of the organization
acknowledgment that the organization has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort
to preclude imprudent investment activities arising out of investment transactions conducted between the
4B Corporation and the organization
Qualified representative means a person who holds a position with a business organization, who is
authorized to act on behalf of the business organization, and who is one of the following:
A. For a business organization doing business that is regulated by or registered with a securities
commission, a person who is registered under the rules of the National Association of Securities Dealers;
B. For a state or federal bank, a savings bank, or a state or federal credit union, a member of the loan
committee for the bank or branch of the bank or a person authorized by corporate resolution to act on
behalf of and bind the banking institution; or
C. For an investment pool, the person authorized by the elected official or board with authority to
administer the activities of the investment pool to sign the certification on behalf of the investment pool.
Investment Pools
A thorough investigation of the pool is required prior to investing, and on a continual basis. All investment
pools must supply the following information in order to be eligible to receive funds:
the types of investments in which money is allowed to be invested
the maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based on the stated maturity date, of the pool
the maximum stated maturity date any investment security within the portfolio has
the objectives of the pool

29



the size of the pool
the names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and the dates their terms expire the
custodian bank that will safekeep the pool’s assets
whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of one dollar and the risk of market price
fluctuation
whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at market value or whether there is a
secondary source of payment, such as insurance or guarantees, and a description of the secondary
source of payment
the name and address of the independent auditor of the pool
the requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in and withdraw funds from the pool and any
deadlines or other operating policies required for the entity to invest funds in and withdraw funds from the
pool
the performance history of the pool, including yield, average dollar-weighted maturities, and expense
ratios
a description of interest calculations and how interest is distributed, and how gains and losses are treated
An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified bidders will be conducted by the
Finance Director.
VII. SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY
Insurance or Collateral
All deposits and investments of 4B Corporation funds other than direct purchases of U.S. Treasuries or
Agencies shall be secured by pledged collateral. In order to anticipate market changes and provide a
level of security for all funds, the collateralization level will be 102% of market value of principal and
accrued interest on the deposits or investments less an amount insured by the FDIC or FSLIC. Evidence
of the pledged collateral shall be maintained by the Investment Officer or a third party financial institution.
Repurchase agreements shall be documented by a specific agreement noting the collateral pledge in
each agreement. Collateral shall be reviewed weekly to assure that the market value of the pledged
securities is adequate.
Safekeeping Agreement
Collateral pledged to secure deposits of the 4B Corporation shall be held by a safekeeping institution in
accordance with a Safekeeping Agreement which clearly defines the procedural steps for gaining access
to the collateral should the 4B Corporation determine that the 4B Corporation's funds are in jeopardy. The
safekeeping institution, or Trustee, shall be the Federal Reserve Bank or an institution not affiliated with
the firm pledging the collateral. The safekeeping agreement shall include the signatures of authorized
representatives of the 4B Corporation, the firm pledging the collateral, and the Trustee.
Collateral Defined
The 4B Corporation shall accept only the following securities as collateral:
A. FDIC and FSLIC insurance coverage.
B. A bond, certificate of indebtedness, or Treasury Note of the United States, or other evidence of
indebtedness of the United States that is guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States.
C. Obligations, the principal and interest on which, are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the State
of Texas.
D. A bond of the State of Texas or of a county, city or other political subdivision of the State of Texas
having been rated as investment grade (investment rating no less than "A" or its equivalent) by a
nationally recognized rating agency with a remaining maturity of ten (10) years or less.
Subject to Audit
All collateral shall be subject to inspection and audit by the 4B Investment Officer or the City's
independent auditors.

30



Delivery vs. Payment
Treasury Bills, Notes, Bonds, Repurchase Agreements and Government Agencies' securities shall be
purchased using the delivery vs. payment method. That is, funds shall not be wired or paid until
verification has been made that the correct security was received by the Trustee. The security shall be
held in the name of the 4B Corporation or held on behalf of the 4B Corporation. The Trustee's records
shall assure the notation of the 4B Corporation's ownership of or explicit claim on the securities. The
original copy of all safekeeping receipts shall be delivered to the 4B Corporation.
VIII. INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION
The Kenedy 4B Corporation’s investment policy shall be adopted by resolution of the 4B Corporation
board. The policy shall be reviewed for effectiveness on an annual basis by the 4B Corporation board and
any modifications will be recommended for approval to the 4B board. The 4B Corporation shall review
these investment policies and strategies not less than annually.

31



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 

Discussion and possible action on list of property owner(s) for the downtown buildings to develop 

an action plan. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

32



1

Ruby Mowles

From: G Richards <grichards1901@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Ruby Mowles
Subject: Downtown Ownership
Attachments: Kenedy Downtown Ownership.docx; Kenedy Downtown Lots.docx

Ruby 
Here is the list of downtown owners. 
The 0 and 512 are not typo's. This is how the Karnes County abstracts have these addresses. 
I'm attaching the list and a copy of the lot locations. 
Could you get copies made for the next 4B meeting? 
 

33



Kenedy Downtown Ownership 

100 Main 

Owner: BASKERVILLE JOHN  P O BOX 1822 , KENEDY TX 78119-1822 

104 Main  

GOODHUE TONY  100 W MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119 

116 Main 

SUTTON MELISSA  903 N 5TH STREET , KENEDY TX 78119- 

118 Main 

RAMON CHARLES  2301 SAN FERNANDO ST , SAN ANTONIO TX 78207- 

120 Main 

RAMON CHARLES  2301 SAN FERNANDO ST , SAN ANTONIO TX 78207 

124 Main 

RAMON CHARLES  2301 SAN FERNANDO ST , SAN ANTONIO TX 78207 

126 Main 

POWELL & CASTILLO PLLC  1148 E COMMERCE ST , SAN ANTONIO TX 78205 

108 1st St. S. 

ROSSETT EARL LAWRENCE  722 SAINT MARY ST , KENEDY TX 78119 

109 Main St. 

Parcels ID: 66355 

Owner: FLORES PATRICIO & ALICIA LIFE INT 

In Care of: C/0 FLORES GEORGE E & PATRICIO E 

4308 E HWY 72 , RUNGE TX 78151 

 

107 Main 
Parcels ID: 60799 
GROSSO JOSEPH  16631 CALICO CREEK , SAN ANTONIO TX 78247 

 
111 Main 
KRAWIETZ CHERYL  12 CLAY STREET , LINCOLN ME 04457 
 

106 1st St. S 
Parcels ID: 69293 
ROSSETT EARL LAWRENCE  722 SAINT MARY ST , KENEDY TX 78119- 

34



512 Main E. 
Parcels ID: 65386 & 64490 
MUNOZ RUBY  512 E MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119-2426 

 
117 Main 
TIEMANN HAROLD G  PO BOX 366 , YORKTOWN TX 78164-0366 
 

0 Main 
Parcels ID: 71980 &  69076 
MUNOZ MARGARET ANN  518 E MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119-2426 
 

204 Main 
3D SPEEDRACERS LLC  2420 SUMMIT RIDGE , SAN MARCOS TX 78666- 

 

210 Main 
Owner: LAKE CHRIS GST TRUST 
In Care of: % CHRISTOPHER WADE LAKE TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 1863 , KENEDY TX 78119-1863 

 
216 Main 
CARTER BETTY SUE  P O BOX 67 , KARNES CITY TX 78118-0067 

 
218 Main 
RAMON CHARLES  2301 SAN FERNANDO ST , SAN ANTONIO TX 78207- 

 
224 & 226 Main 
Owner: TEXAS ASD MANAGEMENT LLC 
In Care of: TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY CO 

224 W MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119 
 
201 Main 
KENEDY PLAZA LTD  2511 ENCINO LANE , SUGAR LAND TX 77478 

 
205 Main 
Owner: LAKE CHRIS GST TRUST 
In Care of: % CHRISTOPHER WADE LAKE TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 1863 , KENEDY TX 78119-1863 

 

207 Main 
Owner: LAKE CHRIS GST TRUST 
In Care of: % CHRISTOPHER WADE LAKE TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 1863 , KENEDY TX 78119-1863 

 
209 Main 
Owner: LAKE CHRIS GST TRUST 
In Care of: % CHRISTOPHER WADE LAKE TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 1863 , KENEDY TX 78119-1863 

35



213 Main 
Parcels ID: 63278 & 69489 
Owner: LAKE CHRIS GST TRUST 
In Care of: % CHRISTOPHER WADE LAKE TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 1863 , KENEDY TX 78119-1863 
 

217 Main 
CHAPMAN KATHERINE SCHROEDER   P O BOX 33 , KENEDY TX 78119-0033 

 
219 Main 
Owner: SOUTHERN WINGS PROPERTIES 
In Care of: LLC SERIES G 
PO BOX 569 , KENEDY TX 78119-0569 

 

221 Main 
CITY OF KENEDY  303 W MAIN , KENEDY TX -2721 

 
225 Main 
Owner: PLUMMER BERNARR F TRUST 
In Care of: PAUL D PLUMMER TRUSTEE 
8244 VENTURA BLVD , SLEMA TX 78154-3344 

 
300 Main 
 SHAW KYLE R  PO BOX 204 , KENEDY TX 78119-0204 

 
308 Main 
CBP PROPERTIES, LP  4823 OCEAN DR , CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78412- 

 
312 Main 
BUFFALO PLACE LLC  1337 WINDING WAY , NEW BRAUNFELS TX 78132- 

 
322 Main 
BUFFALO PLACE LLC  1337 WINDING WAY , NEW BRAUNFELS TX 78132- 

 
 
328 & 330 Main 
TRUECOT LLC  2717 SOUTHWOOD DR , DALLAS TX 75233-2733 

 
 
303 Main 
CITY OF KENEDY  303 W MAIN , KENEDY TX -2721 

 
 
 

36



408 Main 
Owner: DELOSSANTOS ESCILLAS & 
In Care of: JOANN 
3551 CR 127 , KENEDY TX 78119-4612 

 
414 Main 
Owner: ARRIOLA BENJAMIN P III 
In Care of: GARZA SAMANTHA JO 
414 W MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119- 

 
418 Main 
 JAIME JOSE & ELIZABETH  418 W MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119-2706 

 

420 Main 
DELEON R J & GINGY  727 CR 158 , KENEDY TX 78119-2706 

 
401 Main 
Owner: PERALES MANUELLA RUIZ LIFE INT 
In Care of: % CRUZ BLANCA 

401 W MAIN ST , KENEDY TX 78119-2705 

 
405 Main 
CASAREZ RUDOLFO JR 405 W MAIN ST , KENEDY TX 78119-2705 

 
409 Main 
CISNEROS EDWARDO A EST & SYLVIA  409 W MAIN , KENEDY TX 78119-2705 

 
421 Main 
Owner: GARZA ZOILA 
In Care of: GARZA JOSE (EST) 
421 W MAIN ST , KENEDY TX 78119- 
 
 
 

37



 

 

38



 

39



 

40



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

Discussion and possible action on filling a vacancy with the remaining term till May 11, 2023. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

41



 
March 28, 2022 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 9 

 

Items to consider for placement on future agendas. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

42


	2022, 03-28 4B Agenda_Signed
	3.1 Cover Sheet
	3.2 Backup 2022, 02-28 4B Minutes_PENDING APPROVAL
	4.1 Cover Sheet
	4.2 Backup 2022, 03-28 4B Feb Financial Report
	5.1 Cover Sheet
	5.2 Backup 2022, 03-28 4B Payables
	6.1 Cover Sheet
	6.2 Backup KENEDY 4B INVESTMENT POLICY
	7.1 Cover Sheet
	7.2 Backup Downtown Ownership
	7.3 Backup Kenedy Downtown Ownership
	7.4 Backup Kenedy Downtown Lots
	8.1 Cover Sheet
	9.1 Cover Sheet

